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Planning ref: 22/02241/FUL
Our ref: 19/20-681
Consultation received: 14/12/22

Mr Andrew Ashcroft
Service Manager Planning
Rushcliffe Borough Council
Rushcliffe Arena

Rugby Road

West Bridgford

NG2 7YG

FAQO Application Case Officer
Monday, 19 December 2022
Dear Mr Ashcroft

PROPOSAL: Installation of renewable energy generating solar farm comprising ground-
mounted photovoltaic solar arrays, together with substation, inverter stations,
security measures, site access, internal access tracks and other ancillary
infrastructure, including landscaping and biodiversity enhancements

LOCATION: Shelton Road, Thoroton,

Thank you for inviting Nottinghamshire County Council as the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) to
comment on the above application, we have reviewed the application which you consulted us with on
the 14 Dec 2022.

Based on the submitted information we have no objection and no further comments to make on the
proposals.

Yours sincerely

Callum Smith
Principal Flood Risk Management Officer

Please ensure any consultations are sent to flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk

View our privacy notice at www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/privacy
Nottinghamshire County Council, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP




